

CONFIRM.

L. RUPP

DOC

HFIN

FILE

Doc

PROFESSIONAL RESUME'

Lloyd Gary Rupp
1434 Diamond Blvd.
Mt. Pleasant, S.C. 29464
(803) 849-7949

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

February 1990 - Present

Director of Corrections/Correctional Services (GM-14)
U.S. Naval Consolidated Brig
NavWpsta, South Annex
Charleston, S.C., 29408-5050

As Director, stood up the U.S. Navy's first state-of-the-art 400 bed correctional facility under the new "Three-Tier" System of corrections, with a budget in excess of \$3 Million Dollars. Established Detention and Female Units. Responsible for all Security, Programs, Program Development and Training, including Psychological Services, Adult Basic Education, Life Skills, GED and College, Drug and Alcohol and Sex Offender Programs. Senior Advisor to the military Commanding Officer on all correctional matters.

Achieved 100 % of Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Standards during initial Accreditation Audit of the Commission of Accreditation of the American Correctional Association.

October 1987 - February 1990
Technical Assistance Manager
Corrections Research Institute
Kansas City, Mo.
(1987-89)

Started up a new Correctional Program under Grant from the Bureau of Justice Assistance, U.S. Justice Department to provide technical assistance to State and Local correctional agencies for Drug and Alcohol evaluation, treatment and follow up. Personally involved in 42 states and the Virgin Islands providing a wide range of assistance including the evaluation of Substance Abuse Programs and recommendations for redesign and reorganization of state-wide efforts to control drugs in prison/jails and to establish viable treatment for chemically dependent prisoners/parolees. Worked with Governor's "Blue Ribbon" committees and Congressional Offices to develop viable solutions to the nation's drug and alcohol problem. Developed and obtained funding by Federal and State Agencies to provide drug and alcohol treatment/services. Speaker at state, national and international Correctional Conventions/Programs and Training Academies. Received Special Award from U.S. Justice Department for work in War on Drugs in U.S.A.

July 1968 - October 1986

Chaplain
United States Navy
(Retired 1986 on 20 years service)

Served in Viet Nam with the United States Marine Corps. Trained Chaplains of all services in combat readiness exercises. Awarded Meritorious Service Medal for developmental work in military corrections. Stood up first Sex Offender Treatment Program to receive approval of Asst. Secretary of The Navy. Established several Restoration Programs and Civilian Reentry Programs while in five correctional assignments (with both U.S.N. and U.S.M.C.). Served as Technical Advisor in development of Navy's new correctional system. Taught/lectured in Corrections/Criminal Justice subjects in colleges/universities, at the FBI Academy in Quantico, Virginia. US Navy Workshops, various Correctional Training Programs.

EDUCATION:

Associate of Arts (AA) Degree (General Studies) (1956)
Antelope Valley College
Lancaster, California

Bachelor of Arts (AB) Degree (Pre-Law, Political Science) (1958)
Fresno State University
Fresno, California

Bachelor of Divinity/Master of Divinity (B.D./M.Div.) (Divinity)
Church Divinity School of the Pacific (1964)
Berkeley, California

Master of Science (MS) (Law Enforcement) (1982)
Columbia Pacific University
Mill Valley, California

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) (Theology) (1989)
Advanced Pastoral Studies, San Francisco Theological Seminary
San Anselmo, California

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph. D.) (Psychology) (1986)
Columbia Pacific University
San Raphael, California

FAMILY STATUS:

Married: Virginia Lee Rupp, E.A. (1954)
two children, six grandchildren

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
Lloyd Gary Rupp, D.Min., Ph. D.

DR. RUPP IS THE DIRECTOR OF CORRECTIONS/CORRECTIONAL SERVICES AT THE NAVY'S NEWEST, MOST MODERN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, THE U.S. NAVAL CONSOLIDATED BRIG AT CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA. IN THIS CAPACITY HE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SECURITY, CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS, STAFF TRAINING AND PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT. HE IS THE SENIOR CORRECTIONAL ADVISOR TO THE MILITARY COMMANDING OFFICER.

DR. RUPP WAS FORMERLY THE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE MANAGER FOR A NATIONAL DRUG PROJECT UNDER GRANT FROM THE BUREAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE, U.S. JUSTICE DEPARTMENT. IN THIS CAPACITY, AT CORRECTIONS RESEARCH INSTITUTE (CRI), HE PROVIDED TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO FORTY-TWO STATES AND THE VIRGIN ISLANDS. HE PERSONALLY INTERVIEWED MALE AND FEMALE DRUG USERS AND CORRECTIONAL STAFF IN EACH ASSIGNMENT AND CONDUCTED RESEARCH AND STAFF TRAINING ON DRUG HABITS AND CRIMINAL BEHAVIOR.

DR. RUPP HAS PROVIDED SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN, AND DEVELOPED A NATIONAL MODEL FOR, DRUG TRAFFICKING CONTROL. HE HAS PRESENTED NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND STATE SYMPOSIA IN DRUG TRAFFICKING AND CONTROL ISSUES, INTENSIVE SUPERVISION PROGRAMS (ISP), CRIMINAL BEHAVIOR, COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS/CONTROL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT.

FOR OVER TWENTY YEARS DR. RUPP WAS ACTIVELY WORKING IN MILITARY CORRECTIONS WITH SPECIAL EMPHASIS ON RESTORATION, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, AND SEXUAL DEVIANCE. A RETIRED NAVAL OFFICER, HE WAS AWARDED THE MERITORIOUS SERVICE MEDAL FOR HIS SEMINAL WORK IN NAVY/MARINE CORPS CORRECTIONS PROGRAMMING.

DR. RUPP IS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS. HE IS CHAIRMAN OF THE AUSTIN MC CORMICK AWARD SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE MILITARY CORRECTIONS COMMITTEE AND CHAIRMAN OF THE RECEPTION SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE AMERICAN CORRECTIONAL ASSOCIATION (ACA). HE IS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTHERN STATES CORRECTIONAL ASSOCIATION AND THE NORTH AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF WARDENS AND SUPERINTENDENTS.

DR. RUPP ALSO SERVES ON THE TASK FORCE ON PAROLE AND PROBATION OF THE ACA AND RECENTLY CO-AUTHORED AN ARTICLE IN CORRECTIONS TODAY ON THE FUTURE OF PAROLE IN NORTH AMERICA. HE IS A PUBLISHED AUTHOR OF MONOGRAPHS ON DRUG PROGRAMS THAT WORK, INTENSIVE SUPERVISION, DRUG TESTING FOR INMATES AND EMPLOYEES AND IS CURRENTLY WRITING THE INTRODUCTION TO A MAJOR WORK ON INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS THAT WILL BE PUBLISHED BY THE ACA THIS FALL.

DR. RUPP IS MARRIED TO THE FORMER VIRGINIA LEE TURNER OF LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA. DR. & MRS. RUPP HAVE TWO CHILDREN AND SIX GRANDCHILDREN. THEY CURRENTLY MAKE THEIR HOME IN MT. PLEASANT, S.C.